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 Site Plan





 Bollard Specifications  



Deep Mount with granite cover
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CRASHCORE S20

CONCRETE - SEE 1A

BASE - SEE 1B

WASHED - SEE 1C

GROUND CONDITIONS

1A: The concrete is 3000 psi minimum unconfined
compressive strength, with one layer of #3 (Ø3/8˝)
rebar spaced at 12˝ each way, with 1-1/4˝ cover at
bottom. Rebar not shown here.
1B: The base is Type A Grade 1 crushed limestone
road base, compacted to 90% of standard proctor
density.
1C: The washed sand shall be classified as SP -
poorly graded sand & be compacted to a density of
not less than 90% maximum dry density in accordance
with AASHTO Method of Test T099.

COVER OPTIONS

Deep Mount



Shallow Mount
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CRASHCORE S20
SHALLOW

CONCRETE - SEE 1A

BASE - SEE 1B

WASHED - SEE 1C

GROUND CONDITIONS

1a: The concrete is 3000 psi minimum unconfined
compressive strength, with one layer of #3 (Ø3/8˝)
rebar spaced at 12˝ each way, with 1-1/4˝ cover at
bottom. Rebar not shown here.
5 1b: The base is Type A Grade 1 crushed limestone
road base, compacted to 90% of standard proctor
density.
5 1c: The washed sand shall be classified as SP -
poorly graded sand & be compacted to a density of
not less than 90% maximum dry density in accordance
with AASHTO Method of Test T099.



 Letter of Intent  





From: Jonathan Ward jward2@apple.com
Subject: Re: Privileged and Confidential - New Haven

Date: February 16, 2024 at 6:11 PM
To: Justin Pezzolesi Justin.Pezzolesi@Yale.edu
Cc: Gary Chao gchao@apple.com, Emmalee Hollick ehollick@apple.com, Chris Katrandjian ckatrandjian@apple.com, Atocha, Anna

anna.atocha@yale.edu, Kristi Loui ka_loui@apple.com, DelVecchio, David david.delvecchio@yale.edu

thank you justin 

  Zane Ward  •  apple retail real estate and development  •  one apple park way, ms: 52-rd, cupertino, ca 95014 USA  •  ☏ (mobile) +01.408.221.8113  •  ✉ jward2@apple.com

On Feb 16, 2024, at 9:07 PM, Pezzolesi, Justin <Justin.Pezzolesi@Yale.edu> wrote:

Hi	Zane,
	
The	Yale	team	has	reviewed	your	Bollard	design	documents	and	we	find	them	acceptable.
	
Thanks,	
	
Justin Pezzolesi
Director of Operations
Yale University Properties
Tel:  (203) 432-8311
Cell:  (860) 389-7733
Jus$n.Pezzolesi@Yale.edu
	
From:	Jonathan	Ward	<jward2@apple.com>	
Sent:	Friday,	February	16,	2024	2:08	PM
To:	Pezzolesi,	JusPn	<JusPn.Pezzolesi@Yale.edu>
Cc:	Gary	Chao	<gchao@apple.com>;	Emmalee	Hollick	<ehollick@apple.com>;	Chris	Katrandjian	<ckatrandjian@apple.com>;	Atocha,	Anna	
<anna.atocha@yale.edu>;	KrisP	Loui	<ka_loui@apple.com>;	DelVecchio,	David	<david.delvecchio@yale.edu>
Subject:	Re:	Privileged	and	ConfidenPal	-	New	Haven
	
hi	jusPn	
	
just	following	up	a_er	our	call	earlier	this	week	regarding	design	approval	
	
looking	forward	to	meePng	at	9am	on	2-20-24.	
	
	
	
	
	
	
zane
	
	
	
  Zane Ward  •  apple retail real estate and development  •  one apple park way, ms: 52-rd, cupertino, ca 95014 USA  •  ☏	(mobile)	+01.408.221.8113		•  ✉	jward2@apple.com

On	Jan	30,	2024,	at	12:55 PM,	Jonathan	Ward	<jward2@apple.com>	wrote:
	
hi	jusPn	
	
we	would	appreciate	your	review	and	acceptance	of	the	design.
	
we	can	then	proceed	with	city	of	new	haven	formal	submission	and	schedule	a	follow	up	visit	
	
	
	
	
thank	you	
	
	
	
	
zane
	



  Zane Ward  •  apple retail real estate and development  •  one apple park way, ms: 52-rd, cupertino, ca 95014 USA  •  ☏	(mobile)	+01.408.221.8113		•  ✉	jward2@apple.com

On	Jan	30,	2024,	at	9:36 AM,	Pezzolesi,	JusPn	<JusPn.Pezzolesi@Yale.edu>	wrote:

Hi	Zane,

As	we	previously	discussed,	it	was	our	understanding	the	approval	process	for	the	installaPon	of	the	bollards	would	be	
conducted	between	the	City	of	New	Haven	and	Apple	only.		We	would	be	more	than	happy	to	review	your	design	
documents	to	ensure	they	are	acceptable	from	Yale’s	standpoint.	

Thanks,		

Justin Pezzolesi
Director of Operations
Yale University Properties
Tel:  (203) 432-8311
Cell:  (860) 389-7733
Jus$n.Pezzolesi@Yale.edu

From:	Jonathan	Ward	<jward2@apple.com>	
Sent:	Friday,	January	26,	2024	7:35	PM
To:	Pezzolesi,	JusPn	<JusPn.Pezzolesi@Yale.edu>
Cc:	Gary	Chao	<gchao@apple.com>;	Emmalee	Hollick	<ehollick@apple.com>;	Chris	Katrandjian	
<ckatrandjian@apple.com>;	Atocha,	Anna	<anna.atocha@yale.edu>;	KrisP	Loui	<ka_loui@apple.com>
Subject:	Re:	Privileged	and	ConfidenPal	-	New	Haven

hi	JusPn	

following	our	call	earlier	this	week	please	reference	agached	updated	plan	drawing	and	render	adjusPng	the	bollards	to	be	
placed	just	outside	of	the	tree	planter	

our	intenPon	is	to	uPlize	matching	"woodbury	grey	stone”	idenPcal	to	the	shape	and	look	of	the	bollards	on	broadway	

we	would	like	to	come	visit	again	and	meet	with	yale	and	new	haven	city	to	finalize	the	design

could	we	pencil	in	the	week	of	2-19-24	to	come	for	a	visit	

please	review	and	advise	

thank	you	again	for	the	conPnued	support

zane

  Zane Ward  •  apple retail real estate and development  •  one apple park way, ms: 52-rd, cupertino, ca 95014 USA  •  ☏	(mobile)	+01.408.221.8113		•  ✉	jward2@apple.com

From:	Gary	Chao	<gchao@apple.com>




